
City of Hartford 

Memo 
To: Mayor Hall 

From: Sanya Vitale 

cc: City Council 

Date: June 13, 2023 

Re: Scoring Cannabis Vendors 

The City received three applications for licenses for Adult Use (Recreational) Marihuana 
Licenses by the deadline of May 26, 2023. 

These three applications were submitted by 2 applicants. 

Zip Cannabis submitted an application for a Class A Microbusiness and proposes to be located 
at 801 Prospect St. Hartford, MI which is zoned Industrial. They did not submit any proof of 
insurance of intent to purchase insurance, but when I spoke with the proposed owner, he 
agreed to comply with the requirements upon approval of the application and purchase of the 
property. Score: 123/170 

Kingh Farms, LLC submitted an application for a Class C Grow and Retail and proposes to be 
located at 325 W. Main St. Hartford, MI which is zoned Light Industrial. They submitted all 
required documents, however, they attested that they do not owe any federal, state or local tax 
debts when in fact they are in a payment arrangement with the IRS for taxes owed on 6 years of 
tax debt. They were asked to submit a statement indicating what occurred and how they will 
comply with tax requirements moving forward. This was provided and is available at City Hall for 
review. 


